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Noeleen Roche

From: on behalf of Licensing Staff '
Subject: FW: Dairygold IPC 404 & 775 - ball bearing wind sock

From: kfinn [mailto:kfinn@esatclear.ie]

Sent: 27 June 2006 23:42

To: Sean O'Donoghue; John Doheny

Subject: Dairygold IPC 404 & 775 - ball bearing wind sock

John/Sean :

This is an example of a good wind sock that will tell the wind direction and approx speed even at low wind
speeds. The one DG have has at castlefarm is a cheapy string model which does not operate in quite
moderate winds and in slack winds always hangs to the NE because the pole mounting must be bent or
leaning and it has no hold open frame at the mouth or ball bearing pole mounting..

"I request that you request DG to erect something like this or alternatively a flag in addition to the wind sock.

Regards
Kevin T Finn &
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200-26201 Ball Bearing Frame 200-26202 Hoop andBaiI Frame

shown with 200-2620 Wind Sock ‘ &
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The Model 200-2620 Wind Sock is a cloth cone opgﬁ\;af\\both ends and used to indicate wind
direction. It can also be used to estimate wind sp its angle. The most common
application of wind socks is wind indication at saﬂ%ﬁ*airports.
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Our wind socks are manufactured in the Lrgs’%@)\f international orange nylon for high visibility,
and are urethane coated for superior facgé“;\\tﬁsistance and color retention. The hems and
seams are double-stitched for strengtﬁ‘b&he standard wind sock is 8 feet long, with a throat
diameter of 18 inches. &&6\
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‘The sock laces onto either the 268726201 Ball Bearing Frame or the 200-26202 Hoop and
Bail Frame, which supports the throat. The 200-26201 frame includes a short length of
threaded pipe for attaching to a supporting pole using a 3/4" pipe coupler (coupler is not
included). The 200-26202 includes a 3/4" pipe coupler.

Specifications
'Size: 8' L x 18" throat dia x 8" tail dia (2.4 m x 457 mm x 203 mm)
Weight/shipping: »
Wind sock: 1.5 Ibs/2 Ibs (0.7 kg/0.9 kg)

Ball bearing frame: 7 Ibs/9 Ibs (UPS 30 Ibs oversize) (3 kg/4 kg)
Hoop and bail frame: 3 Ibs/5 Ibs (2 kg/3 kg)

Ordering Information

200-2620 Wind Sock $65.00

Quantity: |1 | BuyNoew- |

200-26201 Ball Bearing Frame $65.00
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Quantity: [1 By Now

200-26202 Hoop and Bail Frame $55.00
Quantity: |1 | Besgy Noew

Go to... '

Wind Speed & Direction Sensors
Main Table of Contents
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" Related Links .
Specification for Wind Cone Assemblies - FAA Advisory Circular 150/5345-27D 06-02-04 (PDF 447KB)
Design and installation Details for Airport Visual Aids - FAA Advisory Circular 150/5340-30A 04-11-05

(PDF 8.8MB)
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